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From: Microsoft Exchange
To: Mulkey, Cindy; Scearce, Lynn
Subject: Delivered: 0951340-001-AC, Harvest Power Orlando, LLC/Harvest Power Garden - Orlando, Request for


Additional Information
Date: Tuesday, April 24, 2012 8:10:53 AM


Your message has been delivered to the following recipients:
HYPERLINK "mailto:Cindy.Mulkey@dep.state.fl.us"Mulkey, Cindy
HYPERLINK "mailto:Lynn.Scearce@dep.state.fl.us"Scearce, Lynn
Subject: 0951340-001-AC, Harvest Power Orlando, LLC/Harvest Power Garden - Orlando, Request for Additional Information 
  _____  
Sent by Microsoft Exchange Server 2007



mailto:/O=FLORIDADEP/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=MICROSOFTEXCHANGE329E71EC88AE4615BBC36AB6CE41109E

mailto:Cindy.Mulkey@dep.state.fl.us
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From: Microsoft Exchange
To: Green, Justin B.; Shine, Caroline
Subject: Delivered: 0951340-001-AC, Harvest Power Orlando, LLC/Harvest Power Garden - Orlando, Request for


Additional Information
Date: Tuesday, April 24, 2012 8:10:50 AM


Your message has been delivered to the following recipients:
HYPERLINK "mailto:Justin.B.Green@dep.state.fl.us"Green, Justin B.
HYPERLINK "mailto:Caroline.Shine@dep.state.fl.us"Shine, Caroline
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

mailto:Justin.B.Green@dep.state.fl.us

mailto:Caroline.Shine@dep.state.fl.us






From: Alex MacFarlane
To: Friday, Barbara
Subject: RE: 0951340-001-AC, Harvest Power Orlando, LLC/Harvest Power Garden - Orlando, Request for Additional


Information
Date: Monday, April 23, 2012 3:51:52 PM


Barbara,


RfAI was received thank you.  We are reviewing.


Alexander MacFarlane, MSc
VP of Project Development
Harvest Power, Inc.
221 Crescent Street, Suite 402
Waltham, MA, 02453
office: 781-314-9511
mobile: 646-236-3439
email: amacfarlane@harvestpower.com


 
 
CONFIDENTIALITY and SECRECY NOTICE: This electronic message transmission (including any attachments) is
covered by the Electronic Communications Privacy Act, 18 U.S.C. Sections 2510-2521 and contains information
that is proprietary, confidential, and/or privileged.   The information is intended only for the use of the
individual(s) or entity named above.  In no event shall this email be delivered to anyone other than the intended
recipient or original sender and violation may be considered a breach of applicable law.   If you know or should
know that you are not the intended recipient of this e-mail and/or the attachments (or the person responsible
for delivering this document to the intended recipient), you are hereby notified that any use or dissemination of
this e-mail, and any attachment hereto, other than only to the intended recipient is unauthorized and may
infringe upon copyright, trademark, patent, or other laws protecting proprietary information and intellectual
property.   If you have received this electronic transmission in error, please notify the sender immediately by
replying to Harvest Power contact in the reply address and the address listed in the "From:" field and then
erase/delete the email and erase or destroy any copies that you may have in any form or media immediately.


 


From: Friday, Barbara [mailto:Barbara.Friday@dep.state.fl.us] 
Sent: Monday, April 23, 2012 3:01 PM
To: Alex MacFarlane
Cc: John Eustermann; 'pcobb@golder.com'; Shine, Caroline; Mulkey, Cindy; 'abrams.heather@epa.gov';
'ceron.heather@epa.gov'; Scearce, Lynn; Green, Justin B.
Subject: 0951340-001-AC, Harvest Power Orlando, LLC/Harvest Power Garden - Orlando, Request for
Additional Information


 


Dear Mr. MacFarlane,


Attached is the official Request for Additional Information for the project referenced
above.


Permit project documents addressed in this email may require immediate action within a



mailto:AMacfarlane@harvestpower.com

mailto:Barbara.Friday@dep.state.fl.us





specified time frame. Please open and review the document(s) as soon as possible, and verify
that they are accessible. Please advise this office of any changes to your e-mail address or
that of the Engineer-of-Record. If you have any problems opening the documents or would
like further information, please contact the Florida Department of Environmental Protection,
Office of Permitting and Compliance.


Regards,
Barbara Friday
Office of Permitting and Compliance (OPC)
Division of Air Resources Management
850-717-9095


Note: The attached document is in Adobe Portable Document Format (pdf). Adobe Acrobat Reader can be downloaded for free at the
following internet site: <http://www.adobe.com/products/acrobat/readstep.html> .


Please take a few minutes to share your comments on the service you received from the department
by clicking on this link. DEP Customer Survey.


 



http://www.adobe.com/products/acrobat/readstep.html

http://survey.dep.state.fl.us/?refemail=Lynn.Scearce@dep.state.fl.us






From: Mulkey, Cindy
To: Friday, Barbara
Subject: Read: 0951340-001-AC, Harvest Power Orlando, LLC/Harvest Power Garden - Orlando, Request for Additional


Information
Date: Tuesday, April 24, 2012 8:10:57 AM


Your message was read on Monday, April 23, 2012 4:02:18 PM (GMT-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).



mailto:/O=FLORIDADEP/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=MULKEY_C
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
Date: Tuesday, April 24, 2012 8:11:01 AM


Your message was read on Monday, April 23, 2012 3:39:21 PM (GMT-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).



mailto:AMacfarlane@harvestpower.com
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From: John Eustermann
To: Friday, Barbara
Subject: Read: 0951340-001-AC, Harvest Power Orlando, LLC/Harvest Power Garden - Orlando, Request for Additional


Information
Date: Tuesday, April 24, 2012 8:11:04 AM


Your message was read on Monday, April 23, 2012 3:05:52 PM (GMT-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).



mailto:jeustermann@harvestpower.com

mailto:/O=FLORIDADEP/OU=First Administrative Group/cn=Recipients/cn=Boutwell_B






From: Green, Justin B.
To: Friday, Barbara
Subject: Read: 0951340-001-AC, Harvest Power Orlando, LLC/Harvest Power Garden - Orlando, Request for Additional


Information
Date: Tuesday, April 24, 2012 8:11:08 AM


Your message was read on Monday, April 23, 2012 3:03:19 PM (GMT-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).



mailto:/O=FLORIDADEP/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=JUSTIN.B.GREEN
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From: Scearce, Lynn
To: Friday, Barbara
Subject: Read: 0951340-001-AC, Harvest Power Orlando, LLC/Harvest Power Garden - Orlando, Request for Additional


Information
Date: Tuesday, April 24, 2012 8:23:50 AM


Your message was read on Tuesday, April 24, 2012 8:19:46 AM (GMT-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).



mailto:/O=FLORIDADEP/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=LYNN.SCEARCE
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From: Microsoft Exchange
To: "AMacFarlane@harvestpower.com"; "jeustermann@harvestpower.com"
Subject: Relayed: 0951340-001-AC, Harvest Power Orlando, LLC/Harvest Power Garden - Orlando, Request for


Additional Information
Date: Tuesday, April 24, 2012 8:11:15 AM


Delivery to these recipients or distribution lists is complete, but delivery notification was not sent by the destination:
HYPERLINK "mailto:AMacFarlane@harvestpower.com"'AMacFarlane@harvestpower.com'
HYPERLINK "mailto:jeustermann@harvestpower.com"'jeustermann@harvestpower.com'
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
To: "abrams.heather@epa.gov"
Subject: Undeliverable: 0951340-001-AC, Harvest Power Orlando, LLC/Harvest Power Garden - Orlando, Request for


Additional Information
Date: Tuesday, April 24, 2012 8:11:11 AM
Attachments: 0951340-001-AC Harvest Power Orlando LLCHarvest Power Garden - Orlando Request for Additional


Information .msg


Delivery has failed to these recipients or distribution lists:
HYPERLINK "mailto:abrams.heather@epa.gov"'abrams.heather@epa.gov'
The recipient's e-mail address was not found in the recipient's e-mail system. Microsoft Exchange will not try to redeliver this message
for you. Please check the e-mail address and try resending this message, or provide the following diagnostic text to your system
administrator.
The following organization rejected your message: mseive01.rtp.epa.gov.
  _____  
Sent by Microsoft Exchange Server 2007 


Diagnostic information for administrators:
Generating server: ECHCAS1.floridadep.net
abrams.heather@epa.gov
mseive01.rtp.epa.gov #550 5.1.1 <abrams.heather@epa.gov>: Recipient address rejected: User unknown in relay recipient table ##
Original message headers:
Received: from ECHMBB.floridadep.net ([::1]) by ECHCAS1.floridadep.net ([::1])
 with mapi; Mon, 23 Apr 2012 15:01:30 -0400
From: "Friday, Barbara" <Barbara.Friday@dep.state.fl.us>
To: "'AMacFarlane@harvestpower.com'" <AMacFarlane@harvestpower.com>
CC: "'jeustermann@harvestpower.com'" <jeustermann@harvestpower.com>,
 "'pcobb@golder.com'" <pcobb@golder.com>, "Shine, Caroline"
 <Caroline.Shine@dep.state.fl.us>, "Mulkey, Cindy"
 <Cindy.Mulkey@dep.state.fl.us>, "'abrams.heather@epa.gov'"
 <abrams.heather@epa.gov>, "'ceron.heather@epa.gov'" <ceron.heather@epa.gov>,
 "Scearce, Lynn" <Lynn.Scearce@dep.state.fl.us>, "Green, Justin B."
 <Justin.B.Green@dep.state.fl.us>
Disposition-Notification-To: "Friday, Barbara"
 <Barbara.Friday@dep.state.fl.us>
Return-Receipt-To: <Barbara.Friday@dep.state.fl.us>
Date: Mon, 23 Apr 2012 15:01:28 -0400
Subject: 0951340-001-AC, Harvest Power Orlando, LLC/Harvest Power Garden -
 Orlando, Request for Additional Information 
Thread-Topic: 0951340-001-AC, Harvest Power Orlando, LLC/Harvest Power
 Garden - Orlando, Request for Additional Information 
Thread-Index: Ac0hg30qPvaG8MmDRAqfLYarleAKcQ==
Message-ID: <733A9A9DDBF1D1468A5F18D2FC134DDD042C7C74E2@ECHMBB.floridadep.net>
Accept-Language: en-US
Content-Language: en-US
X-MS-Has-Attach: yes
X-MS-TNEF-Correlator:
acceptlanguage: en-US
Content-Type: multipart/mixed;
 boundary="_004_733A9A9DDBF1D1468A5F18D2FC134DDD042C7C74E2ECHMBBflorida_"
MIME-Version: 1.0



mailto:/O=FLORIDADEP/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=MICROSOFTEXCHANGE329E71EC88AE4615BBC36AB6CE41109E
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0951340-001-AC, Harvest Power Orlando, LLC/Harvest Power Garden - Orlando, Request for Additional Information 


			From


			Friday, Barbara


			To


			'AMacFarlane@harvestpower.com'


			Cc


			'jeustermann@harvestpower.com'; 'pcobb@golder.com'; Shine, Caroline; Mulkey, Cindy; 'abrams.heather@epa.gov'; 'ceron.heather@epa.gov'; Scearce, Lynn; Green, Justin B.


			Recipients


			AMacFarlane@harvestpower.com; jeustermann@harvestpower.com; pcobb@golder.com; Caroline.Shine@dep.state.fl.us; Cindy.Mulkey@dep.state.fl.us; abrams.heather@epa.gov; ceron.heather@epa.gov; Lynn.Scearce@dep.state.fl.us; Justin.B.Green@dep.state.fl.us





Dear Mr. MacFarlane,



Attached is the official Request for Additional Information for the project referenced above.



Permit project documents addressed in this email may require immediate action within a specified time frame. Please open and review the document(s) as soon as possible, and verify that they are accessible. Please advise this office of any changes to your e-mail address or that of the Engineer-of-Record. If you have any problems opening the documents or would like further information, please contact the Florida Department of Environmental Protection, Office of Permitting and Compliance.



Regards,



Barbara Friday



Office of Permitting and Compliance (OPC)



Division of Air Resources Management 



850-717-9095



Note: The attached document is in Adobe Portable Document Format (pdf). Adobe Acrobat Reader can be downloaded for free at the following internet site: <http://www.adobe.com/products/acrobat/readstep.html> .



Please take a few minutes to share your comments on the service you received from the department by clicking on this link. DEP Customer Survey.



 




AlexMcFarlane-HarvestPower,Orlando,LLC#0951340-001-AC-RAI.pdf































































































